LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices
155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978-674-4324

William Skinner Memorandum Fax: 978.937.7609
Superintendent of Schools email: superintendent
@lowell.k12.ma.us
To: Members of the Curriculum & Instruction Subcommittee

Connie Martin, Chairperson

Jackie Doherty, Member

Fred Bahou, Member

Oneida Fox Roye, Administrator Representative

From: Liam Skinner, Superintendent of Schools
Date: April 24, 2025
Ref: Curriculum & Instruction Subcommittee Meeting Notice

The Chair of the Curriculum & Instruction Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be
held.

Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025
Time: 6:00 PM
Place: 155 Merrimack St, Lowell, MA 01852, 5t FI Conference Rm

Agenda

The purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss the following:

A. [By Fred Bahou]: Have proper department submit a detailed report on how Lowell Public
Schools includes Financial Literacy courses to our High school students curriculum &
prepares them for with long term financial knowledge upon leaving high school.

B. Curriculum and Instruction Updates



https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/30768/Curriculum-and-Instruction-Updates

